MINUTE NUMBERS

Minutes of Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting Date: Monday, 23 June 2014 at 10am Present: Councillor J Alcock (Chairman)

Councillors:

I Brown J Holgate

In attendance: Head of Legal and Democratic Services, Licensing Officer.

Also in attendance: Napthens Solicitors acting on behalf of the Applicant, representative of the Licence Holder.

VARIATION OF THE LICENCE FOR THE DERBY ARMS, CHIPPING LANE, LONGRIDGE

To consider a number of variations in relation to the licence at the Derby Arms, Chipping Lane, Longridge.

- 1. To amend the sale of retail or alcohol for consumption on and off the premises.
 - Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0100 hours.
 - Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of bank holiday weekends 100 hours to 0200 hours.
 - Last Friday before Christmas Eve and Christmas Day 1000 hours to 0200 hours.
 - New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the permitted hours on New Year's Day.
- 2. To amend the provision of regulated entertainment in the form of live and recorded music indoors only.
 - Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0100 hours.
 - Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of bank holiday weekends 1000 hours to 0200 hours.
 - Last Friday before Christmas Eve and Christmas Day 1000 hours to 0200 hours.
 - New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the permitted hours on New Year's Day.
- 3. To add the provision of regulated entertainment in the form of dance and anything of a similar description to that falling within e, f and g indoors only.
 - Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0100 hours.

MINUTE NUMBERS

- Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of bank holiday weekends 1000 hours to 0200 hours
- Last Friday before Christmas Eve and Christmas Day 1000 hours to 0200 hours
- New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the permitted hours on New Year's Day.
- 4. To add the provision of late night refreshment indoors only
 - Monday to Sunday 2300 hours to 0100 hours
 - Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday of bank holiday weekends –
 2300 hours to 0200 hours.
 - Last Friday before Christmas Eve and Christmas Day 2300 hours to 0200 hours
 - New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the permitted hours on New Year's Day.
- 5. To amend the hours the premises are open to the public:
 - Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0130 hours
 - Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday of bank holiday weekends 1000 hours to 0230 hours.
 - Last Friday before Christmas Eve and Christmas Day 10000 hours to 0230 hours
 - New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the permitted hours on New Year's Day.
- 6. To remove the following conditions which currently appear on the licence premises in Annex 2.
 - 3. All lobby doors and windows to remain closed during regulated entertainment.
 - 4. No unaccompanied children permitted and replace these with suitable conditions as set out in Section M of the application form.

The applicant describes in the operating schedule the additional measures they intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives. These would become additional conditions on the licence if the variation was granted.

Two representations had been made but the objectors were not present at the committee.

The Solicitor for the Applicant gave a resumé of the application to vary and reasons behind this. He also made comments in relation to the objection now submitted.

The meeting adjourned at 11.05am whilst Members considered the application. The Solicitor for the Applicant then withdrew from the meeting.

MINUTE NUMBERS

The Licensing Sub-Committee gave careful consideration to the report of the Chief Executive and to representations both written and verbal. The Sub-Committee also had regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the relevant regulations made under the Act, the licensing objectives and the Council's licensing policy and determined the application be granted and the premises licence be varied as applied for.